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Malave, Erin !
From: corphelp
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 8:24 AM
To: '‘Eugenio Rey'

Subject: RE: Change of Address-Document#V16726
. |
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Gty Mkt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

|
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secrefary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Custemer Satisfacti

From: Eugenio Rey [mailto:eugenio@unitechbuilderscorp.com)

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 4.53 PM
To: corphelp

Cc: Tony
~ Subject:

To whom

Please change the Principal Address and Mailing Address for Unitech Builders Co

Gomez'
Change of Address-Docum&nt#V16726

it may concern:

as follows:

MAILING ADDRESS

FROM

TO

18901 SW 106 AVE -
A-210
MIAMI FL 33157 US

16115 5W 117 AVE
BAY 23
MIAMI FL 33177 US

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS

FROM

TO

18901 Sw 106 AVE
A-210
MIAM!I FL 33157 US

16115 SW 117 AVE
BAY 23
MIAMI FL 33177 US

/1™ Isn1n

B

'
I
.

:
|
i
i
i
i
1
i
'
1
|
i
i
1
i
\
!
1
!

|
|
|
i
I
|

~Document#V16726



Kindly send me a courtesy e-mail once the change has been mailed.

Thank you in advance

EUGENIO REY
ACCOUNTING MANAGER
UNITECH BUILDERS CORP.
16115 SW 117 AVE BAY 23
MiaMml, FL 33177 '
EMAIL: EUGENIO@UNITECHBUILDERSCORP.COM
PHONE (305 253-1980

FAx (B0B) 259-1970

MOBILE (788)362-0722
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